Senate Committee

COMMITTEE MINUTES for NATURAL RESOURCES AND ENVIRONMENT

Date:	February 9, 2022	Location: Room 116
Convened:	2:30 PM	
Adjourned:	3:10 PM	
Attendance R Present:	oll Call: Senators Sweeney-CH, Driscoll-VC, Trone Garri Celsi, Cournoyer, Green, Hogg, Lykam, Rozenbo J., Zumbach	
Absent:		

Excused:

Chair Sweeney called the meeting to order at 2:30 PM. The roll was taken silently with 13 Present. Chair Sweeney asked for approval of the 2/1/22 minutes. The minutes were approved. Senator Sweeney introduced Adam Schneiders, Water Quality Resource Coordinator, Dr. Matt Helmers, the Director of Iowa Nutrient Research Center at Iowa State University, and Susan Kozak, the Director of IDALS Soil Conservation and Water Quality Division for a presentation on Iowa's Nutrient Reduction Strategy.

Chair Sweeney recognized Senators Shipley, Rozenboom, Celsi, Trone Garriott and Boulton for questions for the presenters.

Subcommittee assignments were distributed.

Bill	Bill Title	Legislators	Meetings
<u>SF 2011</u>	A bill for an act relating to the purchasing of a youth deer hunting license and tag.	Rozenboom Boulton Cournoyer	01/25/2022 1:00 PM
<u>SF 2054</u>	A bill for an act requiring the department of natural resources to develop a plan to match the nationally determined commitment to cut greenhouse gas pollution.	Rozenboom Driscoll Hogg	
<u>SF 2076</u>	A bill for an act relating to hunting, trapping, and fishing privileges for disabled veterans.	Rozenboom Celsi Cournoyer	
<u>SF 2138</u>	A bill for an act relating to shotguns that may be used to hunt turkey.	Cournoyer Boulton Shipley	
<u>SF 2142</u>	A bill for an act relating to deer hunting	Rozenboom g Driscoll	02/08/2022 3:30 PM

	licenses available to nonresident hunters.	Lykam	
<u>SF 2145</u>	A bill for an act relating to the conveyance of guns in or on vehicles on public highways.	Cournoyer Celsi Taylor, J.	
<u>SF 2152</u>	A bill for an act relating to the inventory of state lands managed or owned by the department of natural resources.		02/08/2022 12:00 PM
<u>SF 2181</u>	A bill for an act relating to the enforcement of the lake Manawa and Waubonsie state park user fee pilot programs, and including effective date and applicability provisions.	Sweeney Trone Garriott	02/10/2022 10:00 AM
<u>SF 2182</u>	A bill for an act relating to taking feral hogs from an aircraft.	Shipley Boulton Cournoyer	
<u>SJR 16</u>	A joint resolution proposing an amendment to the Constitution of the State of Iowa providing that hunting, trapping, fishing, and the taking of game and fish are a valued part of our heritage.(Formerly <u>SSB</u> <u>1218</u> .)	Trone Garriott	
<u>SSB 3040</u>	A bill for an act relating to matters under the purview of the department of natural resources, including administration, dams and spillways, personal flotation devices, and operating a motorboat or sailboat while intoxicated, providing penalties, and making penalties applicable. (See <u>SF 2177</u> .)	Zumbach Green Trone Garriott	01/24/2022 2:00 PM
<u>SSB 3041</u>	A bill for an act relating to programs within the department	Shipley Celsi	01/31/2022 2:30 PM

	of natural resources, including specification of procedures relating to solid waste disposal and the repeal of the state interagency Missouri river authority and the mercury-free recycling Act.(See <u>SF</u> <u>2176</u> .)		
<u>SSB 3042</u>	A bill for an act relating to underground storage tanks, including by creating the Iowa tanks fund and Iowa tanks fund financing program, repealing the Iowa comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund, and eliminating the Iowa comprehensive petroleum underground storage tank fund board, requiring a study, and including effective date and transition provisions.	g Green 1 Driscoll Hogg	01/20/2022 12:00 PM (Cancelled)
<u>SSB 3052</u>	A bill for an act relating to the adoption and use of certain general permits issued by the department of natural resources.	Sweeney	01/26/2022 2:30 PM
<u>SSB 3076</u>	A bill for an act relating to the submission of a groundwater hazard statement.	Taylor, J. Celsi Driscoll	02/02/2022 12:00 PM 02/02/2022 12:30 PM (Cancelled)

Sweeney offered time for any other business. Senator Driscoll moved to adjourn. Adjourned at 3:11 PM.

Senator Annette Sweeney

Devin DeVore, Committee Secretary